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*

Kreye, Joseph
*

From: Ziegelbauer, Bob
Sent: Wednesday, February 16,200O 1158 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph
Subject: Amendment to AB 735 - Need by 2/23/00 EXEC

DATE:

TO:

February 16,200O

Joseph Kreye
6-2263

FROM: Bob Ziegelbauer
6-0315

RE: Amendment to AB 735 (single sales factor)
* * Need by 2/23/00 Ways & Means EXEC * *

AMENDMENT:

* No Phase in; and

* Effective Date moved up for tax years ending after 7/l/01 i.e. 7/l/01 effective date

Thanks in advance for your help.

Call with any questions.

Office of Rep. Bob Zieaelbauer
Staff
Luanne Wavrunek Kostelic
Thomas M. Kelly III

State Capitol
207-North,  PO Box 8953; Madison, WI 53708-8953
Phone: (608) 266-0315
Toll Free: l-888-529-0025
Fax: (608) 266-0316
Website: www.legis.state.wi.us

In the District
1213 S. 8th Street, PO Box 325
Manitowoc, WI 54221-0325
Off ice: (920) 684-6783
Home: (920) 684-4362
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 735

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. J
Page 3, line 11: delete “January 1,2002” and substitute “July 1, 2001”.

2.
J

Page 3, line 15: delete lines 15 to 24.

3.
J

Page 4, line 1: delete “December 31,2003” and substitute “June 30,200l”.

4 . Page 4, line 4: delete lines 4 to 8 J and substitute:

“71.04 (4) (ej/ For taxable years beginning after June 30, 20Olythe

apportionment fraction for the”.

5. Page 4, line 13: on lines 13 and 16, \/ delete “January 1.2004” and substitute

“July 1: 2001”.

6.
Page

5, line 3: delete “January 1, 2002” and substitute “July 1. \/
2001”.

7. Page 5, line 10: delete “December 31” and substitute “June 30”\/

8. Page 6, line 8: delete “December 31,2003” and substitute “June 30,200l”.
jl
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9. Page 7, line 7: delete “January 1, 2002” and substitute “July 1, 2001”.
d

J10. Page 7, line 11: delete lines 11 to 20.
d

11. Page 7, line 22: delete “December 31,2003” and substitute “June 30,200l”.

12. Page 8, line 1: delete lines 1 to 5 and substitute:

“71.25 (6) (e)d For taxable years beginning after June 30, 2001, the

apportionment fraction for the”.

1%
J

Pag;8, line 10: on lines 10 and 13, delete “January 1,2004” and substitute

“July 1,200l”.

14.
J

Page 9, line 1: delete “January” and substitute “July”.

15. Page 9, line 2: delete “2002” and substitute “2001”.v

16. Page 10, line 6: delete “December 31. 2003” and substitute “June 30,

2001”.
J

J
17. Page 12, line 1: delete lines 1 to 14 and substitute:

“71.45 (~~)C/PREMIUMS FACTOR. (a) For taxable years beginning after June 30,CY

2001, a domestic insurer that is subject to apportionment under sub.$3) shall

multiply the”.

J18. Page 13, line 10: delete “December 31, 2001” and substitute “June 30,

2001”.

19 (END)


